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Grant, Peter

From: - Miller, Mark

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 1999 7:00 AM
To: Grant, Peter

Subject: AA8 to ASA1 to AB474

Peter,

Please draft an amendment to AA8 to ASA1 to AB474 that deletes lines 5 and 6 of AAS.
Thank you.

Mark

Marlk Miller

48th Assembly District

Capitol, Room 3 North

P.O. Box 8953

Madison, WI 53708
(608)266-5342, FAX (608)282-3648

Rep.Miller@legis. state.wi.us
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 8,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 474
November 9, 1999 — Offered by Representative PETTIS.
1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
2 1. Page 1, line 12: delete “written”.
3 2. Page 2, line 1: delete “written”.
4 3. Page 2, line 16: delete “written”.
5 4. PEMI@: after “mail” insert “a copy of the survey or questionnaire
6 along with”.
7 N D. Page 2, line 19: delete the material beginning with “In” and ending with
8 “apply.” on line 21 and substitute “Consent shall be considered to have been given
9 under par. (b) if the pupil or the pupil’s parent or guardian fails to respond to the
10 request before the date of the survey or questionnaire.”.

11 (END)
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